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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bates Museum in Hinckley, Town of Fairfield, was originally the
Quincy Manual Training School for Boys on Goodwill Farm. The building vwas
designed in the Romanesque Revival style by William R, Miller of Lewiston
and constructed in 1903 by Horace Purinton and Company of Waterville.

In plan this large building is rectangular, measuring 110 feet by 98. Its
fabric is brick with trim in pink granite. The roof is hipped with a slight
projection from the center of the east side, which is the facade. Three
brick chimneys are present, two large ones straddling the ridge,with a smaller
one on the east side of the roof. Three aets of skylights straddle the ridge.

The building contains 1% stories with a full basement,

The facade of the building faces east and features a central entrance

- above a graceful flight of granite steps. The entrance is surmounted by a
semi-circular brick arch; the recessed doorway consists of panelled double
doors containing tall, narrow windows. On each side of the entrance is a set
of three arched 1/1 windows; above each set are 3 medallions in brick. Flank-
ing the entrance and the arched windows to either side are large projecting
semi-circular bays. At the first-Ffloor 1level each of these contain three 7
large arched 1/1 windows with  additional single-sashed and single-panel
lights above.

The other three sides .of the.building at the first-story level contain
the last-mentioned rectangular windows. The ends of the building are seven
bays wide.

The facade of the half story features three dormers, each containing a 8/8
window. The ends of the half story each contain two dormers. The basement
level, divided from the first floor by a granite string course, contains 4/4
windows.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The L.C. Bates Museum at the Hinckley Home=School-Farm derives significance
not only from its architectural and educational value but far beyond this as an
important building on the campus of a highly unusual institution whose origins
lie in the vision of an extraordinary educator and altruist, George Walter
Hinckley.

Born in Guilford, Connecticut in 1853, G.W. Hinckley spent his school days
at Guilford Institute where he developed a resolve to enter the ministry. Tem-
porarily embittered by financial inability to attend Yale College and Divinity
School, he became for a time a store clerk and spent a year at the State Normal
School. The urge to preach and serve in a pastoral capacity finally won out
however, and interspersed with his teaching were frequént appearances as.a lay
minister leading eventually to ordination and pastorates in Bloomfield and West
Hartford.

As a boy, Hinckley had offered to share his home with an orphaned friend
to which his parents acquiesced. As a youn&hggnister he again took in a home-
less lad and began to gather round him otherkpfﬁvileged boys whom he took on
camping trips which provided them both recreation and wholly new learning

experiences.

Out of this grew the larger idea of establishing what he called the Boys
Fund to broaden the work already begun. With a natural gift for appealing
to public generosity and raising funds he was able to accumulate sufficient
capital to purchase the 125 acre Chase Farm near Fairfield, Maine in 1889.
(This land was originally the property of the grandfather of well known Senator
Margaret Chase Smith.)

On this site Hinckley's great dream finally emerged with the development of
the Good Will Home and School and the Good Will Association. Beginning with
three boys in residence the school opened its doors in September of 1889 and
quickly - grew achieving a wide spread reputation as a home for boys with no other.
The combination of a friendly domestic atmosphere, strong educational emphasis
and work on a large producing farm proved highly successful and attracted national
attention.

As director of the Association Hinckley travelled widely speaking to large
audiences and engineering generous donations from a great variety of sources.
The names of the many cottages and academic buildings now on the campus pay
tribute to just a few of those who gave so generously. Andrew Carnegie, for

?Xaen}?léa donated a lihrary building (pogsibly the only one he gaye to a secondary
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school) and another endowment enabled Good Will to-purchase books to fill it.
A Girls Fund was initiated within a few years and the institution became coed-
ucational.

By the time of Hinckley's death in 1950 the school property had grown from
125 to 3000 acres including some 45 buildings, and it had already served more
than 3000 homeless and underprivileged young people.

In the years following, financial concerns altered for a time the thrust of
the institution and at first accepting a few tuition paying students it became
in 1962 a college preparatory facility known as the Hinckley School. Recently
the Trustees of the Association have adopted policies returning the school to
a philosophy and function similar to those intended by the founder so that the
Hinckley Home-School-Farm,as it now known, is again in the service of youth in
need.

In 1903 the building now known as the Bates Museum was built and dedicated
as the Quincy Building after Mr. George Henry Quincy of Boston who had been a
major benefactor in its construction. For several years it was used as a Man-~
ual Training School and classes were held in  carpentry, iron working, mech-
anical drawing, basketry and other arts. With the advent of World War I its
use as a Manual Training school ended because of lack of needed funds and be-
cause there was question at that time as to the need of the program in the form
then in effect.

Aside from one room in which there were a few cases devoted to natural
history specimens and the laundry and bath area located in the basement the -
building was unused for several years. Meanwhile, there was a pressing need
for a place to house the natural history collection which had been growing
over the years and which had been housed piecemeal in a variety of places. This
problem was solved when Mr. L.C. Bates of Sauth Paris, Maine offered $5,000 to
be used in changing the Quincy Building into a museum. His offer was accepted
and the L.C. Bates Museum came into being at its formal dedication on July
27, 1923, For over fifty years its outstanding exhibits have provided pleasure
not only for the Good Will/Hinckley people but for the youngsters and adults
of the surrounding countryside and out-of-state visitors as well. In addition
to the outstanding collections the background paintings in the ornithology
room as well as the backgrounds for the wild life in the lower center room are
of extremely fine quality depicting actual acenes native to this area. These
were done by Charles D. Hubbard, the outstanding artist from Guilford, Conn-~
ecticut, who from the time he was commissioned to do the Good Will Roundel in
1915 until his death in 1951 made many artistic contributions to the institution
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As a remarkable facility of its kind and as a part of this innovative and
commendable educational development, the L.C.Bates Museum is a building of -z
unusual interest and significance.



